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Bid Questions and Answers Report 5/26/2021 8:41:49 AMDate & Time:

Posted: 4/29/2021 7:59:38 AMQuestion: 33832: what type of sod will be implemented on this project?

Status:St Augustine SodAnswer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/29/2021 8:47:05 AM

Posted: 5/10/2021 8:56:01 AMQuestion: 33995: Will the engineer be adding a channel excavation pay item for 
work to be performed at the canal?

Status:Yes, pay item 120-5 will be added to the contract.  Plan revision will 
be issued prior to letting.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

5/11/2021 3:11:06 PM

Posted: 5/11/2021 9:25:14 AMQuestion: 34034: is a curb pad required under the type f curb?

Status:Curb and gutter is to be constructed on the existing base material. 
Base material is to be removed as needed to place the curb and 
gutter at the correct elevation.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

5/11/2021 4:35:08 PM

Posted: 5/11/2021 10:10:20 AMQuestion: 34036: SQ-1 states that the removal of the existing sand cement 
riprap is included in pay item no 110-4 but this pay item is not in the 
contract documents, could you please clarify?

Status:Removal of sand-cement rip rap is included under 110-1-1 Standard 
Clearing and Grubbing.  Typo to be corrected in plans.  the plan 
revision will be issued prior to letting.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

5/11/2021 3:09:52 PM

District Address:

District Phone:

District 4 Construction Office, located at 3400 West Commercial Blvd. Fort 
Lauderdale, FL 33309

(954) 777-4130



Posted: 5/13/2021 9:19:07 AMQuestion: 34073: Are there any proprietary products required for this project. If 
so, please provide the Proprietary Product Certification Form for each 
product. Proprietary Product Certification Forms are required for each 
specific product, on each individual project, and are required to be 
made part of the Bid Documents, to be valid.

Status:Yes.  Attached is the Proprietary Product CertificationAnswer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

5/13/2021 11:18:55 AM

Document: 11723741: T4567 Proprietary_Product.pdf                                                                       

T4567 Proprietary_Product.pdf

Posted: 5/20/2021 7:30:36 AMQuestion: 34252: the addendum summary of quantities states for example, that 
pay item no. 120-1 has an old qty of 290.3 yet the original bid 
solicitation notice has the old quantity at 2124.2 cy.  this is just one of 
several differences between these two documents.  please revise.

Status:The pay item 120-1 (1,833.9 cy)  and 120-5 (290.3 cy) is the result to 
incorporate channel excavation as part of the original 2,124.2 cy 
without channel excavation.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

5/20/2021 12:39:06 PM

Posted: 5/20/2021 7:32:46 AMQuestion: 34253: i cannot get the proprietary documents from this source, could 
you please include in the bid documents separate from the Q&A?  

Status:no.  Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

5/21/2021 7:56:42 AM


